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Continuing Education Provider Approval has been
granted to:

HOMESTEAD SCHOOLS

Provider Number 25-07-238-08 18
Approval Period 08-30-20 16 to 08-30-20 18

Joe Aragon, MAED, CADCll
CCAPP Educational Institute Chair

This Provider has met all requirements as set forth by CCAPP and the Education board (CCAPP Institute)
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August 31", 2016

Homestead Schools
Attn: Christy Magles
23800 Hawthorne Road, Ste. 200
Torrance, CA 90505

Dear Approved CCAPP Provider,

Enclosed is your current provider certificate; please note that the last four digits of your approvalnumber have changed to reflect the expiration month and the expiration year of your provider
status, and the exact dates of approval are listed below in the "approval period" section on thecertificate. All of our providers expire on the 30* day of the month except for February, in which
a provider's expiration date will fall on the 286. Please be sure to use this current number for allpublications and certificates, as using an expired provider number may delay the certification
renewal process for the counselors using your services.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 916-338-9460 extension 112

Thank you for your support of CCAPP and its counselors!

Sincerely,

Kristina Padilla
CCAPP Director of Business Development & Education

inspiring Excellence, Promoting Change




